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From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 10:30 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: Minerals: including kinoite and dioptase from Christmas Mine, AZ; iolite from Haddam,

CT: pseudomalachite from Schuyler Mine, NJ.

New minerals were posted to John Betts - Fine Minerals moments ago.

HIGHLIGHTS INCLUDE:

- Kinoite with Apophyllite from Christmas Mine, Arizona

- Dioptase on Calcite from Christmas Mine, Arizona

- Pseudomalachite from Schuyler Copper Mine, New Jersey

- Cerussite (twinned crystals withTarnowitzite from Tsumeb, Namibia
- Margarite from Chester Emery Mines, Massachusetts

- Kyanite from Dundee Falls, Gorham, Maine

- Villiaumite in Nepheline from Koashva Mine, Russia

- Chrysotile in Serpentine from Pelham, Massachusetts

- Cordierite var. lolite from Route 9 road cut, Haddam, Connecticut
- Schorl Tourmaline from Noyes Mountain, Maine

- Perhamite from Ski Pike Quarry, Cobble Hill, Maine

- Celestine from Machéw Mine, Poland

- Pickeringite from Libros, Spain

- Beryl from Bumpus Quarry, Albany, Maine

- Siderite and Quartz from Austria

- Chalcopyrite on Barite from Dreislar Mine, Germany

- Millerite with Chalcopyrite from Grube Victoria, Littfeld, Germany
- Beryl from Strickland Quarry, Collins Hill, Connecticut

- Kutnohorite and Aragonite from Levane, Val D'Arno, ltaly

- Celestine from Beineu-Kyr Mountain, Turkmenistan

- Zincite - secondary mineralization from Olawa, Poland

- Corundum var. Ruby from Tanzania

- Quartz, Cookeite and Manganapatite from Bennett Quarry, Maine
- Nickeline and Nickelskutterudite from Zinkwand, Obertal, Austria
- Columbite in Feldspar from Gross Prospect, West Hayes Ledge, Maine
- Elbaite Tourmaline in Muscovite from Tamminen Quarry, Maine

PLUS SETS OF HERKIMER DIAMONDS:

- Herkimer Diamonds (collection of 64 crystals, 9-15 mm)
- Herkimer Diamonds (collection of 109 crystals, 7-10 mm)
- Herkimer Diamonds (collection of 480 crystals, 3-7 mm)
- Herkimer Diamonds (collection of 430 crystals, 3-8 mm)
- Herkimer Diamonds (collection of 102 crystals, 8-11 mm)
- Herkimer Diamonds (collection of 115 crystals, 3-35 mm)
- Herkimer Diamonds (collection of 220 crystals, 2-5 mm)




- Herkimer Diamonds (collection of 390 crystals, 3-8 mm)

The newly posted items are online at:
New Listings

or cut-and-past this link into your browser:
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.ntm

Sincerely,

John Betts, owner

John Betts - Fine Minerals

Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street
New York City, NY 10025

212-678-1942
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